Message

From: Perla Solis [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AC01905DC0234D478AA4D0O6EDCCEB4DC-PERLA]

Sent: 3/13/2019 10:19:37 AM

To: Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org]; Cynthia Robinson [crobinson@cityofinglewood.org]

Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Thank you for following up with the consultant team! Also, please let me know if March 20% does not work for the
consuttant team and we need to find new times to meet with the Tribe,

Parla Solis

Flanning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: {213) 315-2125 ant 104
Cell: (626) 3574255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this cormmunication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system, Trifiletti Consuliting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org>

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 6:37 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@cityofinglewood.org>; Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Hi,
Let me check with our consultant team to get their recommendation.

Respectfully,

dindy Wilcox, AICP : Planning Manager : City of Inglewood

Fconomic and Community Development Department
Planning Division : One Manchester Boulevard © Inglewoond, CA 20301
V310 412-5230  F{310) 412-5681 . mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org

EXCELLENCE in Public Service, @OMMITMENT to Problem Solving. ﬁmmwmmm 1o Succeed,

FLEASE CONBIDER THE ENVIRONBIENT BEFORR PRINTING THIS EMalL.

From: Cynthia Robinson

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2019 3:37 PM

To: Perla Solis <paria@trifiletticonsultine.com>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvolinglewood org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Good afternoon Perla,

Sorry for the late response. A conference call would work better for Mindy and hopefully the rest of the Team
as well,

Respectfully,



Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 90301
V{310} 412-5223 | F{310} 412-5681 [wrobinson@cityolinglewood.org

From: Perla Solis [mailio:perla@trifileticorsulting com]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 5:05 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson®@cityoiinglewood org>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Hi Cynthia,

it's really up to Mindy. We can schedule this as a call or in person or both. s it ok to reach out to the rest of the Team
ard ask if they are available to meet on March 207 Thanks!

Parla Solis

Flanning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (21313152121 ext 104
Cell (626} 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson@citvolinglewood.ore>
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 5:02 PM

To: Perla Solis <perta@irifiletticonsulting com

Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Hello Perla,

Mindy would like to know if this will be 5 conference call or WebEx meeting. She will not be in the office at
that time but she can participate remotely.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Developmaent Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 80301
V{310) 412-5223 | F{310) 412-5681 [wuobinson®@cityofinglewood. or

From: Perla Solis [mailto:pera@trifiletiicorsulting.com]
Sent: Monday, March 11, 2019 12:24 PM
To: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@citvoefinglewood.org>




Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@citvolfinglewood.ore>; Omar Pulido <gomar@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Hi Cynthig,

Urfortunately, the tribe only available to meet on March 20 at 4:30pm. Could yvou please check in with Mindy to see if
she is willing to move a meeting on March 20 so that she is available at 4:30pm?

if she is not available to meet at 4:30pm, then the Team will have to wait until May 1o meet with the tribe,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

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

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 4:59 PM

To: Perla Solis <perta@irifiletticonsulting com

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.ore>; Omar Pulido <gmar@rifileiticonsulline com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Hello Perla,

Mindy will be available until 3:00pm on the 20%.

From: Perla Solis [mailtg:peria@trifiletiicorsulting com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 3:07 PM

To: Cynthia Robinson <grobinson®@cityoiinglewood. org>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcon@cityolfinglewood.org>; Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Tharnk you Cynthia, Just in case the rest of the Project Team members are not available at this time, is Mindy available
on the 207 as weli?

Farla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: {213} 315-2121 ext 104
Celb: {626) 257-4255




This communication may contain privileged and/or confidenticl information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
aur system. Triffletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other thon approved business purposes.
' ¢ § i i

From: Cynthia Robinson <crobinson@ cityofinglewood.ore>

Sent: Tuesday, March 5, 2019 1:55 PM

To: Perla Solis <peria@irifiletticonsulting come>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.areg>; Omar Pulido <omar@irifileiticonsulling com>
Subject: RE: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Good afternoon Perla,
Mindy will be able to meet on March 12, 2019 at 1:.00.

Respectfully,

Cynthia Robinson| Staff Assistant | City of Inglewood

Economic and Community Development Department

Planning Division | One Manchester Boulevard | Inglewood, CA 80301
V{3101 412-5223 | F{310} 412-5681 [crobimon@cityofinglewood.or

From: Perla Solis [mailio:perla@trifileticorsulting com]

Sent: Tuesday, March 05, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Cynthia Robinson <¢robinson@eitvofinglewood ore>

Cc: Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox @citvofinglewond.org>; Omar Pulido <amar@trifiletticonsulting. come
Subject: FW: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Importance: High

Hetlo Cynthia,

Hope you are having a good day! Could vou please review Mindy's schedule and see if she is availabie to meet with the
Gabrieleno Tribe on the following days:
it would be helpful to get Mindy's schedule first before going out to the rest of the Team.

1. March 12, 2019 at 1:00 PM
2. March 20, 2019 at 4:30 PM

if neithar of these times work, 'l cirde back with the Tribe today and get additional dates and times.

Tharnk you,

Perla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc

Offica: (21313152121 ext 104




Cell: (B26) 2574255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If vou are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consuiting, Inc. does not accept responsibifity for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

From: Perla Solis

Sent: Monday, March 4, 2019 11:40 AM

To: '‘Mindala Wilcox' <inwilcox@®@ citvofinglewoad.ore>: Fred Jackson <fliackson@citvolfinglewood. ore>

Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulling.com>; Omar Pulido <pmar@trifiletticonsuliing com>; Catherine Aguilar
<gathering@trifiletticonsulline.com>

Subject: IBEC: AB 52 Consultation

Importance: High

Hello Mindy,

Hope you had a good weekend! I've reached out to Brandy Salas — the Gabrieleno tribe representative and they are
available for a follow-up meeting on the IBEC Project on the following days

1. March 12, 2019 at 1:00 PM
2. March 20, 2019 at 4:30 PM

Do any of these dates or times work for you and your team? After | hear from you, I'll either (1) follow up with the tribe
to get additional dates (2) follow up with the EIR Project Team to get their availability.

Please let me know if you have any questions,

Parla Solis

Planning Associate

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc

Office: (213) 315-2121 ext 104
Cell: (626) 257-4255

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes.

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication 1s
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted
for reasons other than approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system.
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than
approved business purposes

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is
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



